# MEETING OF THE COUNCIL will be held at Eldersfield Lawn School at 7.30 pm on Monday 3<sup>rd</sup> April 2017

- 1. Apologies for absence
- 2. Members to declare interests
- **3.** To adopt the Minutes of the meeting of Thursday 12th January 2017.
- **4. Matters arising** from the Minutes (and not otherwise appearing on the agenda)
- 5. Reports from District and County Councillors
- 6. Report from Police
- **7. Public Comment:** an opportunity for members of the public to make their views known.
- **8. The Lawns:** To consider what action, if any, the Council should take in the light of recent correspondence.
- **9. Planning matters**: *vide* Report of Pending and Determined applications circulated separately.
- **10. Committed Funds**: To note the statement of Committed Funds (circulated separately)
- 11. St John the Baptist: To note that the Council has received a request for financial support to assist with maintenance of the churchyard and to decide what action if any now to take.
- **12. School:** To note that the Council has received a request for financial support from Eldersfield Lawn School PTFA and to decide what action if any now to take.
- **13. Authorisation of Disbursements:** To authorise that the following disbursements be made:

£ 106.36	J L Gabbott
£67.60	HMRC
£25.47	WCC, Hire of Hall (3 <sup>rd</sup> April 2017_
£118.00	Mr J Moore, Lengthsman services (January 2017)

- **14. Future Meetings:** To decide the date of the next meeting.
- **15. Any other business:** as legally permitted by the Chairman.

Joseph Gabbott *Clerk to the Council* 24<sup>th</sup> February 2017

12 Harbourside Tewkesbury GL20 5DT

# MEETING OF THE COUNCIL will be held at Eldersfield Lawn School at 7.30 pm on Monday 3<sup>rd</sup> April 2017

- 1. Apologies for absence
- 2. Members to declare interests
- **3.** To adopt the Minutes of the meeting of Thursday 12th January 2017.
- **4. Matters arising** from the Minutes (and not otherwise appearing on the agenda)
- 5. Reports from District and County Councillors
- 6. Report from Police
- **7. Public Comment:** an opportunity for members of the public to make their views known.
- **8. The Lawns:** To consider what action, if any, the Council should take in the light of recent correspondence.
- **9. Planning matters**: *vide* Report of Pending and Determined applications circulated separately.
- **10. Committed Funds**: To note the statement of Committed Funds (circulated separately)
- 11. St John the Baptist: To note that the Council has received a request for financial support to assist with maintenance of the churchyard and to decide what action if any now to take.
- **12. School:** To note that the Council has received a request for financial support from Eldersfield Lawn School PTFA and to decide what action if any now to take.
- **13. Authorisation of Disbursements:** To authorise that the following disbursements be made:

£ 106.36	J L Gabbott
£67.60	HMRC
£25.47	WCC, Hire of Hall (3 <sup>rd</sup> April 2017_
£118.00	Mr J Moore, Lengthsman services (January 2017)

- **14. Future Meetings:** To decide the date of the next meeting.
- **15. Any other business:** as legally permitted by the Chairman.

Joseph Gabbott *Clerk to the Council* 24<sup>th</sup> February 2017

12 Harbourside Tewkesbury GL20 5DT

# MEETING OF THE COUNCIL will be held at Eldersfield Lawn School at 7.30 pm on Monday 3<sup>rd</sup> April 2017

- 1. Apologies for absence
- 2. Members to declare interests
- **3.** To adopt the Minutes of the meeting of Thursday 12th January 2017.
- **4. Matters arising** from the Minutes (and not otherwise appearing on the agenda)
- 5. Reports from District and County Councillors
- 6. Report from Police
- **7. Public Comment:** an opportunity for members of the public to make their views known.
- **8. The Lawns:** To consider what action, if any, the Council should take in the light of recent correspondence.
- **9. Planning matters**: *vide* Report of Pending and Determined applications circulated separately.
- **10. Committed Funds**: To note the statement of Committed Funds (circulated separately)
- 11. St John the Baptist: To note that the Council has received a request for financial support to assist with maintenance of the churchyard and to decide what action if any now to take.
- **12. School:** To note that the Council has received a request for financial support from Eldersfield Lawn School PTFA and to decide what action if any now to take.
- **13. Authorisation of Disbursements:** To authorise that the following disbursements be made:

£ 106.36	J L Gabbott
£67.60	HMRC
£25.47	WCC, Hire of Hall (3 <sup>rd</sup> April 2017_
£118.00	Mr J Moore, Lengthsman services (January 2017)

- **14. Future Meetings:** To decide the date of the next meeting.
- **15. Any other business:** as legally permitted by the Chairman.

Joseph Gabbott *Clerk to the Council* 24<sup>th</sup> February 2017

12 Harbourside Tewkesbury GL20 5DT

# MEETING OF THE COUNCIL will be held at Eldersfield Lawn School at 7.30 pm on Monday 3<sup>rd</sup> April 2017

- 1. Apologies for absence
- 2. Members to declare interests
- **3.** To adopt the Minutes of the meeting of Thursday 12th January 2017.
- **4. Matters arising** from the Minutes (and not otherwise appearing on the agenda)
- 5. Reports from District and County Councillors
- 6. Report from Police
- **7. Public Comment:** an opportunity for members of the public to make their views known.
- **8. The Lawns:** To consider what action, if any, the Council should take in the light of recent correspondence.
- **9. Planning matters**: *vide* Report of Pending and Determined applications circulated separately.
- **10. Committed Funds**: To note the statement of Committed Funds (circulated separately)
- 11. St John the Baptist: To note that the Council has received a request for financial support to assist with maintenance of the churchyard and to decide what action if any now to take.
- **12. School:** To note that the Council has received a request for financial support from Eldersfield Lawn School PTFA and to decide what action if any now to take.
- **13. Authorisation of Disbursements:** To authorise that the following disbursements be made:

£ 106.36	J L Gabbott
£67.60	HMRC
£25.47	WCC, Hire of Hall (3 <sup>rd</sup> April 2017_
£118.00	Mr J Moore, Lengthsman services (January 2017)

- **14. Future Meetings:** To decide the date of the next meeting.
- **15. Any other business:** as legally permitted by the Chairman.

Joseph Gabbott *Clerk to the Council* 24<sup>th</sup> February 2017

12 Harbourside Tewkesbury GL20 5DT